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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD OUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/ “§o pra Dated:- 27¢.06.2021
To

The Principal,

Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Gazipur, Delhi-110096.
School ID-1002184.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Gazipur, Delhi-96.
Sir,

This has reference to your letter No. SKV/GZP/2021/672 dated 12/04/2021 on the subject cited
above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the shortcomings already communicated by this
department vide letter No. No. F6/DES/MS/school/2017/1056  dated  25/04/2017 &
F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/133 dated 10/03/2021 (photocopy enclosed) has not been rectified.

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to
rectify the shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further necessary action in this

regard.

Yours faithfully

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)

Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service
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Encl; as above
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/ 133 Dated:- |6 .03.2021
To

The Principal,

Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Gazipur, Delhi-110096.
School ID-1002184.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Gazipur, Delhi-96.
Sir,

This has reference to your letter No. SKV/GZP/2021/456 dated 20/01/2021 on the subject cited
above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this
department on 02/03/2021 in the presence of Mr. Arun Kr. Sharma (Estate Manager) and no progress
was found observed against the shortcomings already communicated by this department vide letter
No. F6/DFS/MS/school/2017/1056 dated 25/04/2017 (copy enclosed).

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfully

. @L‘“ﬁ»
', - RS
(Dr. S.K. Tomar)

Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delh’i Fire Service
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI- 110 001

\DW? )S‘o& ﬁ'%lﬁ/ oG Dated: -, )/\k‘“’ll/7

The Principal,
Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Gazipur, Delhi-96.

Sub: - Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o
Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Gazipur, Delhi-96.
Madam,

Please refer to your letter SKV/GH/2017 dt-17/02/17 on the subject cited

above. In this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department
inspected the school in the presence of principal to verify the fire safety arrangements in
accordance with the Delhi Fire Service Act 2007 and Rules 2010. During course of
inspection it was observed that the school building is comprised of ground plus three upper
floors. Following shortcomings were observed:-

1.
2.
3.

4.
5.

Only two Fire Extinguishers provided in place of twenty seven.
First Aid Hose reels provided but not functional. ,
Fire pump having 450 LPM out put at 40 m head provided but not functional and
pump not on auto mode.
Over head water tank capacity of 5000 liters provided in place of 10, 000 liters.
Exit signage not provided.
In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be consudered at this

stage. You are requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the mtlmatlon to this
department for further course of action.

Yours faithfully

1
(Vipin Kenta
Cgief Fire Officer

Copy to:-

1 The Director of Education, (“é
Government of N.C.T.Delhi.
Old Sectt, Delhi-54.
2. The Principal,
Govt.Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya,
Laxmi Nagar,Delhi-92




